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202.719.4975 
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June 12, 2017 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
Re: DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC Notification of New Space Station Names 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC (“DIRECTV”), by its undersigned counsel, hereby 
informs the Commission that it is renaming the satellites listed below effective 
immediately.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.  
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 DIRECTV has requested that the Commission perform an administrative change to consolidate the 
call signs for these satellites and, where necessary, harmonize the license terms.  See Letter from 
Jennifer D. Hindin, Counsel to DIRECTV, to Marlene H. Dortch, FCC, File Nos. SAT-MOD-
20150304-00009 et al. (Nov. 15, 2016). 

Call Sign Current Commercial/FCC Name New Commercial Name 
   
S2430 DIRECTV 4S T4S 
S2673 DIRECTV 5 T5 
S2455 DIRECTV 7S T7S 
S2632, S21321 DIRECTV 8 T8 
S2669 DIRECTV 9S T9S 
S2641 DIRECTV 10 T10 
S2640 DIRECTV 11 T11 
S2797, S27961 DIRECTV 12/DIRECTV RB-2A T12 
S2869, S27111 DIRECTV 14/DIRECTV RB-1 T14 
S2930, S27121 DIRECTV 15/DIRECTV RB-2 T15 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin 
 
Jennifer D. Hindin 
 
Counsel for DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC 
 
cc: Jose Albuquerque 

Stephen Duall 
Kathyrn Medley 


